1
2
3
4
5
6
-
8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
i)
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE MILFORD AREA
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER (MACC)
October 17, 2023

PRESENT: Craig Frye, BOG Chairman, Town of Milford

=

|

|

B

Eric Olesen, BOG Vice Chair, Town of Wilton
Aaron Daigneault, BOG Member, Town of Mont Vernon
Ray Anderson, MACC Director

Call to Order: E. Olesen called the meeting to order in the Milford Board of Selectmen meeting room at 3:30
pm. A.Daigneault seconded. E. Olesen in favor; A. Daigneault in favor; C. Frye in favor. Motion passed.

Approval of Minutes: There were no minutes to approve.

R. Anderson provided the budget agreement page with the amounts for each town. E. Olesen moved to approve
the agreement for dispatch services through the end of 2023 for Lyndeborough Fire through 2023. A.
Daigneault seconded. E. Olesen in favor; A. Daigneault in favor; C. Frye in favor. Motion passed.

R. Anderson explained the only thing that has changed in the budget since the October 3 meeting is he received
confirmation from HealthTrust on the insurance which is already reflected in the budget, liability pricing from
Primex was received for 2024 as well as workman’s comp. The liability increased about $1500 and the
workman’s comp went down a bit. The life insurance rates do not change up to $90,000. The IT contract will
remain the same. E. Olesen said the 15% health insurance increase is only 1% more than last year. E. Olesen
is concerned for the insurance costs for next year, for next year we need to shop around for insurance. A.
Daigneault indicated that Mont Vernon does not have the health insurance numbers yet but they use SchoolCare
and have been told the costs will go up in the single digits. C. Frye said Milford shops for other insurance
companies to compare what is offered. E. Olesen said this is a budgetary number that is increasing rapidly.

C. Frye asked if Russ Boland, Lyndeborough Town Administrator has seen the budget and how it is broken
out? R. Anderson said he has not sent it to anybody yet but he spoke to Russ Boland on the phone, E. Olesen
passed his budget to Russ to take a look. Russ Boland indicated that is how he would like it broken out. C.
Frye said the Board still needs to approve the budget for MACC. E. Olesen said he will give his copy to Russ
before today’s meeting adjourns since he can print another one at the office.

After discussion, the final agreement was to go with the new Steps with no COLA for Staff and the Director
will only get a 3% COLA. E. Olesen said a conversation for 2024 is if the Director will be handled with Steps
or COLA in the future. A. Daigneault moved to approve the budget as presented today $914,052.70. E. Olesen
seconded. A. Daigneault in favor; E. Olesen in favor; C. Frye in favor. Motion passed.

New Business: E. Olesen said we set that meeting for November 14 at 5 p.m. R. Anderson said there needs to
be two hearings. November 14 could be the second public hearing, there needs to be 14 days between hearings.
It was decided to hold a meeting October 30 at 5 p.m. in the MACC Directors office for the first public hearing
with the second public hearing on November 14. C. Frye said the Milford BOS has the fifth Monday meeting
that starts at 6 p.m. and historically it is quick. These dates will allow the MACC budget to be finished before
the holiday season.

Establishing a fee structure for public information requests, CDs or paper copies needs to be discussed. The
costs need to be identified. A. Daigneault asked if there are alot of these? R. Anderson said they have recently
been requested for additional information, reports, etc. He knows that Ambherst does charge these fees but he




P

58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109

110

111
112
113
114
115

[

&

=

I

I

does not have those fees. E. Olesen said Wilton also charges and he can bring that back at the next meeting.
Milford charges for their own thumb drives or CDs and does not deal with other people’s media.

Katherine Kokko, resident, said under the RSA the towns can only charge for the media used and not the labor
costs, which is not allowed. E. Olesen explained that if it were an accident report, it is completely different
than a right to know request. Let’s find out what other dispatch centers are doing. Katherine Kokko asked if

not falling under 91:A. E. Olesen added that when information about juveniles is involved, the Police has to
follow certain laws. K. Kokko is surprised that a redacted accident report cannot be released if not involved in
the accident, she was able to obtain that in MA.

Updates from Director: R. Anderson said the MV VHF project is Just about complete. Some of the MACC
equipment was able to be removed from the equipment rack as a result. A. Daigneault was under the impression
this was just being tested? R. Anderson said the MACC equipment is being removed. So far it has worked
well and there was great reception.

The Lyndeborough onboarding is progressing and December 6 that will be complete. R. Anderson said on

December 6 the will be updated.

R. Anderson mﬁ%@%% received several applicants for open positions and has not had time to review the
information; it was posted on InDeed and Social Media, 13 applications have come in. R. Anderson hopes to
get one employee out of that and possibly a back up for the next position coming up.

Town Reports / Updates / Planning:

Milford — C. Frye was working the Football Game the night of the fire on Union/Lincoln St, both dispatchers
did a great job, it was chaotic with mutual aid. R. Anderson said he will pass that on.

Mont Vernon- no updates.

Wilton-no updates

Lyndeborough-looking forward to the onboarding process

Announcements: The next MACC budget meeting was scheduled for October 30, 2023 at 5:00 pm in the
MACC office for budget only. The second budget meeting will be November 14, 5:00 p.m. followed by
December 12, 2023 a regular BOG meeting at 3:30 p.m. in the BOS room.

Public Comments: C. Frye opened the public portion of the meeting. There were no comments. The public
portion of the meeting was closed.

Items not on the Agenda: E. Olesen moved to adjourn. A. Daigneault seconded. E. Olesen in favor; C. Frye
in favor, A. Daigneault in favor. Motion passed. Meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,

Darlene J. Bouffard
Recording Secretary

LS eyt o3,

/i 274,

g / Z97%

éﬁmerﬁ%ﬂ@_@?/ m‘/{/w

THE MINUTES OF THE 10/17/2023 BOG WERE APPROVED




